Reprblic of the ®hilippines

Department of BEducation
. VWV (Bicol)

DlVlSION %F’ CATANDUANES

Virac, Catanduanes

MEMORANDUM TO:

Education Program Supervisors

District Coordinators

Public Schools District Supervisors
Heads of Public and Private Elem. and Secondary Schools
Section Heads

FROM ' : JOSE L. DQ&E&LLQ CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT : Designation of OIC Chief for CID and SGOD
Date : December 12, 2014

The field is hereby informed by this Office that the following personnel have been
designated as indicated to perform the axpected functions and responsibilities in an acting
capacity and in addition to their respective duties , to wit:

DR. JOSEFA V. ZAPE
Education Program Supervisor |
OIC, Office of the Chief of the: Curriculum Implementation Division

MIGUEL. OGALINOLA
Education ngram Supervisor | o
OIC, Office of the Chief «f the School Governance and Operatnons Division

JEZRAEL OMADTO
Frincipal |
Division Coordinator for LRMDS and QA

it is therefore expected that necessary courtesy and cooperation shall be extended
to them and all related concerns shall be coursed through their respective offices.



